## **Sequoia 4-H Club Meeting Minutes - April 11, 2018**

The April 11, 2018 meeting of Sequoia 4-H Club was called to order at 7:04 pm at the Rohnert Park Youth Center by President Bailey Glashan. Sergeant at Arms presented the flags: Peter Sittenauer did the 4-H flag and Loomis Glashan did the American Flag. Roll was called by VP of Membership Michael Sittenauer. Guests and new members were welcomed by Bailey Glashan.

The secretary's report was given by Caroline Hampton, hard copies of the minutes were in each members' mailbox. A motion to approve the minutes as typed was made by Loomis Glashan and seconded by Savannah Ashley. The motion passed unanimously.

The Treasurer's Report for February and March was given by Treasurer Wyatt Gersley. The February opening balance was \$4,316.23, income was \$945.10, expenses were \$1516.90 and the closing balance was \$3,744.43. In March the opening balance was \$3,744.43, there was no income and the expenses were \$846.50, with a closing balance was \$2,860.50. A motion to approve the Treasurer's Report as presented was made by Loomis Glashan and seconded by Owen Ashley. The motion passed unanimously.

**CCC Report:** Sarah Glashan reviewed the highlights of the last CCC meeting. It's time to sign up for camp! The 20:30 Cloud Scholarship application is open as well as the Youth Ag Leadership scholarship applications. Sonoma Marin fair sign-ups are available! There is a survey about what the youth think about the county program available.

## **Other Officer Reports:**

- There was no Healthy Living Officer report due to the absence of this officer.
- Community Service Officer: Loomis Glashan asked what good deeds we did based on last months' challenge. He had read to first graders at school as did Michael Sittenauer.

## **Old Business:**

- John Glashan discussed Chickenque and made available tickets to members. He reminded members to sign up to volunteer and gave details about events and bringing cakes.
- Kelly Hinde thanked the members who worked the club food booth at March Hare, particularly Shayla Whiton-Ourlian and her mom Michelle. We made a modest amount due to the size of the event and have soda and candy left for our summer picnic.
- Caroline Hampton talked about the upcoming Fashion Revue event.

**Poultry Project Report:** There was a big poultry showmanship event and some of our members went! They had a lot of fun. Our members placed in the top three placings in

the Novice showmanship division and presented to us their new birds providing information about them.

Members and the Song & Recreation Leaders sang Happy Birthday to those with April birthdays.

## **New Business:**

- Officer Nominations: At the meeting we did officer nominations for the next year! Ballots will be completed at the May meeting.
- Sonoma Marin Fair: Kelly Hinde discussed the upcoming Sonoma-Marin Fair and made available forms and books for members. Be sure to get your entries in by the deadline.

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Loomis Glashan and seconded by Shayla Whiton-Ourlian. The motion passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 8:34 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Caroline Hampton